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- CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 30, 1945

Paswdien OfTice
Hobbe Kew Mexice

Re: HMslco State No. 1-D, NESESW 2-18-27.
Dear Gym:

ou made inquiry concerning Malco's well on State D lease,
Sestion?-18-37. Xvidently you mean 27% instesd of 37E and refer

~ Yo the 11 noted in the caption.

Te files in this office are meager. The Scout Report for
Pebruaryl5, 1944, indicated initial production of six barrels of oil
Per day, \t an asserted depth of 440 ~ the latter figure might be an
OIrror. Te well file shows only a C-101 approved January.13, 1944,

& C-110 aproved February 14, 1944, with Valley Pipe Line
88 transpe-ter replaced by a C-110 approved March 31, 1944, with
New lMexico Asphalt and Refining Company as transporter.

A carbon copy of this letter is being sent to Raymond F.
Miller, 011 Scow, Artesia, for what information Mr. Miller has.
No well record afears in the well file. This, of course, should
De supplied &5 well as all other missing notices and reports.

Very truly yours,

Chief cnm Adviser /&L
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